THE STATE

"ALASKA

GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

TO:

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: August 4, 2021

FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS RE: Delegated Consent Agenda —

Renewal Applications

License Number DBA License Type City LGB Borough LGB
576 Crowbar Bewerage Dispensary Fairbanks Fairbanks North Star Borough
680 McGuire's Tavern Package Store McGrath Unorganized Borough
2644 Tikchik Narrows Lodge Beverage Dispensary - Seasonal Outside City Limits Unorganized Borough
2958 Kobe Teppanyaki House Restaurant/Eating Place Anchorage, Muni. of Anchorage
3299 El Chicano Mexican Restaurant Beverage Dispensary Kodiak Kodiak Island Borough
3940 King Point Lodge Restaurant/Eating Place-Seasonal Outside City Limits | Matanuska-Susitna Borough
4467 229 Parks Restaurant/Eating Place-Public Convenience | Outside City Limits Denali Borough
4493 Little Tokyo Restaurant/Eating Place Juneau Juneau
5747 Juneau Yacht Club Club Juneau Juneau
5793 Regatta Common Carrier - Seasonal Alaskan Waters Other (Common Carrier)
5818 ASUKA I, M/V Common Carrier - Seasonal Alaskan Waters Other (Common Carrier)




